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MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief
Licerse Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

Yvonne A. Young, Project Manager
Licensing Branch I
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV

SUBJECT: FEE EXEMPTION FOR AMENDMENT NO. 16, OGLE PETROLEUM, INC.,
(OPI)

By letter dated October 5, 1982, Ogle Petroleum, Inc. (OPI) submitted
information (a stat1st1cal report of the first twelve months of employee
radiation exposure data by work classifications, including monthly exposure
data, for the period August 1, 1981 through July 31, 1982) as required by
Lwcense Condition No. 21.

By letter dated March 1, 1983, the URFO staff issued Amendment No. 16 to
Source Material License SUA-1396 which deleted License Condition No. 21

because the requirement of License Condition No. 21 was fulfilled. This
amendment was initiated by the staff to eliminate this outdated license

condition, and is exempt from fees.
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Yvonne A. Young, Project Manager
Licensing Branch [
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV

Original signgd
D. M. Gil1en o

John J. Linehdn, Branch Chief
Licensing Branch I
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV
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